Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Yan,

Yik Chan Hoe <chanhoe.yik@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Thursday, 9 March 2023 3:09 PM

assignments; SUR

SNH6534D OD Claim

09032023150556-0001.pdf

As spoken, kindly arrange survey, vehicle is in.

Thanks & Regards,

Yik Chan Hoe

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9186 5109 | DID: 6771 4353 | Fax: 6872 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

and/or any of its related corporations.



